
Hosted Email RFP Q & A

Q1: I have a question regarding the RFP for hosted email communications and collaboration services. 
On page 8 of the RFP, it states that this contract will be for a duration of 6 years, but on page 11, it 
states that the duration will be for 3 years. Could you please clarify that for me?
A1: 6 years

Q2: is there an incumbent to this contract or is this a new opportunity?
A2: There is no incumbent.

Q3: Do you have an estimated seat count?
A3: Estimated number of users is 2400.
 
Q4: Can you point me toward a list of MBE / WBE vendors?
A4: Please contact the MBE/WBE office at the City Airport, as listed on page 12 of the RFP.
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